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View Mail Help

Previous | INBOX
Reply Reply AH Forward Delete Move message to folder.

Show Full Headers Add Sender To Address Book
From:  corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> Attachments
SpamShleld Pro Actions... - Name Type SavaView
To: "'raptor@raptorenclosures com“’ Message text/plain Save
<raptor@raptorenclosures.com> *
Subject: RE: UBR 2003
- Date: Mon, 7 July 2003 11:44:51 -0700
T T 7T UPleasd mail in thereportalong witha“check for—$150T00 andTaTAoLe=—rs——m— -— -
explalnlng that you never received the preprinted form in January, thank
you.
Doug

Internet Access

From: Raptor Enclosures [raptor@raptorenciosures,com]
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 12:54 PM

To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us
Subject: UBR 2003

I JUST RECEIVED MY FIRST UBR FORM FOR FILING 2003 BUSINESS REPORT BUT 1

AM

BEING CHARGED A PENALTY AND DO NOT UNDERSTAND THE REASON FOR THIS 1 ALSO
DON'T FIND IT JUSTIFIED TO PAY A PENALTY IF I HAD NOT RECEIVED THE FIRST
UBR

2003 REPCRT FORM. IF YOU CAN CONTACT ME AT 305-884-3203 AND EXPLAIN TO

ME AT

THIS POINT WHAT SHOULD I DO. I UNDERSTAND THE IMPORTANCE OF FILLING THIS ’
REPORT EVERY YEAR BUT .I.WASN!T SURE OF WHY- WE DIDN‘T RECEIVE THE FORM
EARLIER THIS YEAR TO FILE ON TIME AND ALL OF A SUDDEN I RECEIVE A FORM
BUT

WITH PENALTIES APPLIED TO IT.

I WOULD GREATLY APPRECIATE A PHONE CALL BACK OR IF YOU PREFER TO E-MAIL
ME
YOU CAN DO SO AT raptor@raptorenclosures.com

THANK YOU

ANNIE
OFFICE MANAGER
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A Baez & Sons, Inc.

1252 W 44™ Place Hialeah, FL 33012
Phone # 305-822-8360 Fax # 305-884-7640

July 15, 2003

*Florida Dept. of State
! Division of Corporations
RN ;P.0=BOX 6327 3 Emiem — . -~
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Tallahassee, F1 32314
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Re: Documdnt # M47522

Please accept this UBR 2003 Form as our first submission since we never received the original preprinted
UBR 2003 report at the beginning of this year. Also find a copy of an e-mail that we sent to
corphelp@dos.state.fl.us on July 7,2003 with a response back from Doug (internal access).

Thank you very much, if you would to have any questions please feel free to call Annie Ferreiro at 305-
884-3203 this is my office number.

Office Manager



